

UNOFFICIAL COPY

This space reserved for Recorder's use only.



Doc#: 0335232162
Eugene "Gene" Moore Fee: \$28.50
Cook County Recorder of Deeds
Date: 12/18/2003 04:24 PM Pg: 1 of 3

MAIL TO:

Norm Ruber
Kalcheim, Schatz &
Berger
161 North Clark Street
Suite 2800
Chicago, Illinois 60601

ORDER ENTERED JUNE 28, 2002

Attached Hereto

Property: 124 South Laurel Avenue
Wilmette, Illinois

Permanent Index No. 05-35-117-020-0000

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PREPARER:

Norman Ruber
Kalcheim, Schatz & Berger
161 North Clark Street
Suite 2800
Chicago, Illinois 60601

UNOFFICIAL COPY

(Rev. 1/2/01) CCG 0002

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

BURTON WEINSTEIN

v.

PENNY WEINSTEIN

No. 99 D 13656

Page 1 of 2

ORDER

This cause coming to be heard ~~on~~ hearing on Penny's Petition for Entering Attorneys Fees, Motion to Compel Discovery, and Section 115 (b) (the \$115,000 lump sum distribution) of Penny's Amended Supplemental Petition for Rule to Show Cause filed May 31, 2001, on Motion to Strike, Motion to Compel, arguments being presented, attorneys and the parties being present, Penny and Burt Weinstein being present, the court issuing its findings and holdings on the record and being fully advised on the premises;

It is hereby Ordered:

Judgment is hereby entered against Burton Weinstein and in favor of Penny Weinstein in the amount of ONE hundred fifteen Thousand dollars (\$115,000). Enforcement of the judgment is stayed for fourteen (14) days, ~~from the date of entry of judgment~~

Atty. No.: 6091

Name: Kalchauer, Schatz & Berger

Atty. for: Respondent

Address: 161 N. Clark Suite 2800

City/State/Zip: Chicago, IL 60601

Telephone: (312) 782-3456

ENTER:

Judge

Judge' No.

UNOFFICIAL COPY

(Rev. 1/2/01) CCG 0002

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

Burton Weinstein

v.

Penny Weinstein

No. 99 D 13656

Page 2 of 2

ORDER

Judgment is hereby entered against Burton Weinstein and in favor of ~~Deborah~~ Kulehem, Schutz & Berger in the amount of \$19,647.00. ~~as~~ and for interim attorneys fees incurred as set forth in the Amended ~~Request~~ Petition for Interim Attorneys Fees filed May 31, 2001. Enforcement of the Judgment is stayed for 14 days. Burt's Motion to Strike said Petition is denied.

Burt shall comply with all outstanding discovery, and tender said ~~discovery~~ documents requested to Penny ~~either~~ on or before July 17, 2002. The ~~discovery~~ production of Burton's prenuptial/Antenuptial Agreement shall ~~be viewed only by attorney of record.~~ Status on all pending matters is hereby set for July 19, 2002 ~~at 9:30 am.~~

Atty. No.: 6091
 Name: Kuleh
 Atty. for: _____
 Address: _____
 City/State/Zip: _____
 Telephone: _____

ENTERED
 JUDGE THADDEUS MACHNIK

JUN 28 2002

Judge: Circuit Court - 1798

Judge' No. *[Signature]*